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Addendum # 2 Batting Cage System  
Date of Addendum: 4/10/23 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The Bid Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The original Bid 

Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 

Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Bid Documents.  Vendors will take this Addendum into consideration 

when preparing and submitting a bid, and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the 

Bid Documents. 

 

BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The bid submittal time has been changed from Wednesday, April 12, 2023 at 2:30pm to Monday, April 17, 2023 at 

2:30pm. 

 

1.0 – ATTACHMENTS 

Item Description  

1.1 Picture of the space in the recreation center where the batting cage system will be located. 

 

2.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the Bid 

Documents.   

Item Questions and Answers 

2.1 

Q. When will the notice to proceed be given to the successful bidder?   

A. An award recommendation will be submitted to the County Commissioners at the next available meeting 

after the bid opening.  The Commissioners meet on the 1st and 3rd Tuesday of every month.  Once 

approved, a notice to proceed will be sent. 

2.2 

Q. In regards to the divider that is to be provided in the middle of the cage allowing two hitters in opposite 

directions; what type of material should this divider be? Can this divider be the same #60-gauge nylon 

netting or should this divider be of some other material (vinyl, vinyl mesh, etc.)?  

A. Are there recommendation for the type of material that the divider could be that will limit net recoil into 

opposing hitter? It could be the same 60 cage nylon netting if not other recommendation available. 

2.3 

Q. Based upon the picture of the desired location provided in addendum #1, is the cage to be centered at the 

peak of the building? Furthermore, should the;  

a. Cage span the buildings main frames? 

b. Attach directly to one main frame? 

c. Will purlin attachment be acceptable? 

A. Cage will likely span the buildings main frames (please see attached picture). Unsure at this point if 

purlins are acceptable for this. 

2.4 

Q. To ensure bidders are pricing the batting cage in the owner’s desired location, will architectural drawings 

or marked up pictures that show the cage’s desired location be provided?  

A. The picture provided in Addendum #1 is attached with mark-ups. 

mailto:nrice@co.worcester.md.us


 

2 

2.5 
Q. Can you please confirm that the batting cage will be motorized for raising/lowering? 

A. Yes, batting cages will be required to be motorized / hands free retractable cage. 

2.6 
Q. Will the batting cage be operated by a wall-mounted key-switch or by wireless remote/receiver? 

A. Wall mount key is sufficient 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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